Wendy Collard

From: Clare Sullivan

Sent: Monday, 15 May 2023 08:48 a.m.

To: neil.lindsay@tasman.govt.nz

Subject: RE: Emergency Fund Policy/Guidelines [#111BEBI]
Kia ora Neil,

| write in response to your Igoima below regarding the use of reserve funds for emergency funds.
Dunedin City Council has no such fund.

| trust this answers your query.

Regards

Clare Sullivan

From: neil.lindsay@tasman.govt.nz

Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 03:28:34 p.m.
To: dcc@dcc.govt.nz

Subject: Emergency Fund Policy/Guidelines

Kia ora,

| hope you are well.

Could you please provide any Council policy or guidance regarding the use of reserve funds for
emergency funds? Ideally, this would include:

- The reserve funds that can be accessed

- What can the funds be used for

- How the funds are accessed

- How much is put into the fund each year and how this happens

- The max/min level of the fund.

Kind regards,

Neil Lindsay



Neil Lindsay

Community Policy Advisor

DDI +64 354 37657 | neil.lindsay@tasman.govt.nz
Private Bag 4, Richmond 7050, NZ

Q tasman tétém Aorere u ﬁ

- district coundil
This e-mail message and any attached files may contain confidential information, and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not
the intended recipient, please delete




